BID TITLE:

PURCHASE OF ONE (1) NEW & UNUSED HEAVY DUTY SLOPE MOWER

BID NUMBER: 2014-089
BID OPENING: - WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2014
DEPARTMENT: SOLID WASTE / LANDFILL
. TK Kut Kwick Trimalawn

BIDDERS NAME: W Industries Corp. Equipment
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? 1) 24 el
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? ‘ ‘-{/@aj
Guaranteed delivery date shall be (# of days) from the 2
date of placement of order by Broome County. (NTE 30 days) 0/’7@ ,30
MHWW‘“W —
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? g’{/-l/ e

' [
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? éw/ : 7Y ol

_ J
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? ﬂq,w/ (e
g
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? Ljﬂ‘/ e
J /4]
Insurance Certificate Enclosed?
W-9 Completed & Signed? g 2@/
“Addendum(s) No. _1__, , , J
New & Unused Slope Mower: _ w%éi'
Manufacturer: % %%« 4:7(
G KA 7 K
Model #: | S0&.0 M Y NO BID
Year: | /Y Jo/¥
Total Price: | fad, 260 | (55




